WASPC 2014 FALL TRAINING CONFERENCE PRESENTED BY COPS FOR HIRE



WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF SHERIFFS AND POLICE CHIEFS

CAMPBELL'S RESORT | CHELAN, WA NOVEMBER 17-20, 2014

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Welcome to the Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs 2014 Fall Training Conference at Campbell's Resort on Lake Chelan.

It is my hope that you will find the conference to be an invigorating professional experience and a means to make



valuable personal connections with fellow law enforcement executives. WASPC is a member-driven organization; the choices you make about involvement will enhance your experience with WASPC and the quality of our Association. WASPC is a respected resource and voice for public safety because of the commitment level of our membership and the dedication and professionalism of our WASPC staff.

With that, I urge you to continue your commitment to community safety by getting, or remaining, involved in a WASPC committee. Additionally, I challenge you to use WASPC as a means in which to mentor and develop your command staff, be encouraging their participation as associate members. WASPC committees are the workforce of the Association and represent a wealth of combined knowledge from Chiefs, Sheriffs, Jail Managers, and other law enforcement professionals. Many WASPC committees meet here at the conference.

Agenda highlights for the 2014 Fall Training Conference include: a packed committee meeting schedule; the annual legislative agenda briefing; a lakeside dinner buffet; informative training sessions; the annual legal update; and numerous opportunities for peer networking.

Please also note that WASPC has developed a conference app. The app can be downloaded for iPhone, Windows and Android operating systems. Simply scan the QR code provided below to access the app.

Again, it is my hope that you will find the 2014 Fall Training Conference to be a valuable experience. WASPC's mission is to lead collaboration among law enforcement executives to enhance public safety. It is my sincere belief that we will work toward our mission at this conference.

Sincerely,

Chief Eric Olsen, WASPC President Kirkland Police Department

Scan this QR Code for the Conference App

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGEPresident of the control	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
2014 FALL TRAINING CONFERENCE SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS	2
UPCOMING CONFERENCES	2
WASPC EXECUTIVE BOARD	3
WASPC AWARDS	4
LIFE MEMBERS	5
PAST PRESIDENTS	6
CONFERENCE SPONSORS	7
CAMPBELL'S FACILITY LAYOUT	8
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2014	8
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2014	9
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2014	10
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2014	11
HOST AGENCY	11
DRAFT LEGISLATIVE AGENDA FOR CONSIDERATION	12
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA	13
GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA	14
CHIEFS' MEETING AGENDA	15
JAIL MANAGERS' MEETING AGENDA	15
SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEETING AGENDA	16
ATTENDEE ROSTER	17
WASPC SERGEANTS AT ARMS AND CONFERENCE STAFF	26
CONFERENCE EVALUATION	26

2014 FALL TRAINING CONFERENCE SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS

- Chief Claude Cox, Sauk-Suiattle Police Department
- Marshal Mike Hartnett, Pe Ell Marshal's Office

UPCOMING CONFERENCES

- 2015 Spring Exposition & Training Conference May 18-21, 2015 | Spokane Convention Center
- 2015 Fall Training Conference November 16-19, 2015 | Campbell's Resort on Lake Chelan
- 2016 Spring Exposition & Training Conference May 23-26, 2016 | Three Rivers Convention Center in Kennewick

WASPC EXECUTIVE BOARD



Chief Eric Olsen Kirkland Police Department 2014 - 2015 President



Chief Ken Hohenberg Kennewick Police Department 2014 - 2015 Vice President



Sheriff Ozzie Knezovich Spokane County 2014 - 2015 Past President



Chief Bonnie Bowers Anacortes Police Department Term Expires 2016



Sheriff Mark Nelson Cowlitz County Term Expires 2017



Sheriff Garry Lucas Clark County Term Expires 2016



Chief John BatisteWashington State Patrol
Ex Officio



Sheriff Casey Salisbury Mason County 2014 - 2015 President Elect



Chief Ken Thomas Kent Police Department 2014 -2017 Treasurer



Chief Tom RobbinsWenatchee Police Department
Term Expires 2015



Chief Steve StrachanBremerton Police Department
Term Expires 2017



Sheriff John Snaza Thurston County Term Expires 2015



Director Mark CoueyOffice of the Insurance
Commissioner, SIU
Term Expires 2015



SAC Frank Montoya, JR. FBI, Seattle Ex Officio



Mitch Barker Executive Director

WASPC AWARDS

The Gene Cotton Award is the Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs' highest honor. The award is exclusively reserved for public officials whose public service careers have been dedicated to the creation of outstanding public safety policy in Washington State and whose achievements and dedication are commonly recognized throughout Washington State's criminal justice community.

Award Recipients:

- Senator Jeralita Costa, 38th District, 2002
- Representative Ida Ballasiotes, 41st District, 2002
- Congressman Adam Smith, 9th District, 2004
- Chief Michael G. Shanahan, U.W.P.D., 2005
- Senator Debbie Regala, 27th District, 2006
- Senator Dale Brandland, 42nd District, 2007
- Representative Mark Ericks, 1st District, 2007
- Congressman Dave Reichert, 8th District, 2008
- Representative Kelli Linville, 42nd District, 2009
- Governor Christine Gregoire, State of Washington, 2011

The Shanahan-Deveny President's Award of Excellence is given to law enforcement administrators who exemplify the highest traditions of excellence within the law enforcement profession. Award recipients possess an in-depth knowledge and skill which allow for success to be achieved in regard to a complex issue facing WASPC; understand that partnerships must be developed to allow for collaborative relationships which generate constructive input; and possess strong effective leadership allowing for the group dynamic to provide the solutions for the initial complex issue which expands the parameter of the WASPC organization, changes lives, therefore individuals, the profession and the public we serve.

Award Recipients:

- Colleen Wilson
- Don Pierce
- Leo Poort
- John Wasberg

Donald G. Pierce Award of Innovation and Distinction was established by the Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs to recognize extraordinary individuals who significantly impacted the law enforcement community at the local, state, and national levels. This award is reserved for law enforcement professionals for whom no other recognition adequately reflects the impact the recipient has made in the law enforcement community.

Award Recipients:

Don Pierce

LIFE MEMBERS

Life Members are individuals who have rendered outstanding service to this organization as an active member and who have distinguished themselves by deed or act on behalf of the objectives or principles of this organization on behalf of the membership thereof.

Life Members:

Gary Frazier

Chuck Fulton Garry Anderson Leslie Nelson Albert Anglin Nicholas Giardina **Dick Nesary** Ed Goodman Stan Aston **Richard Nicks** Denis Austin Michael Noski John Gray Rick Balam Pleas Green **Robert Panther** Mitch Barker Ray Gross **Brian Pederson** Don Pierce Charles Belgard Randy Hamilton Bruce Bjork **Steve Harris** Dan Prinz Doug Blair Mike Harum Lockheed Reader Ed Bourdage Joe Hawe David Reichert James Bourland Roger Hintgen **Charles Robbins Gerald Bowers** Ron Hyland Steve Robinson Roger Bragdon James Jack **Bob Rupp** Dale Brandland Lewis Johnson Stan Sass Michael Brasfield Samuel Johnston Jim Scharf Dan Breda Pat Jones Roger Serra Barney Buckley Larry Kalsbeek John Shields Ed Bush Steve Kernes Scott Smith Randy Carroll Rick Kieffer Lyle Smith William Closner **Rob Sofie** Michael King Bernard Cooligan Mike Kline Randy Stegmeier Dave Cooper James Land **Tony Stoutt** Michael Darland Robert Landon Steven Tomson Ron Dashiell Dan LaRoche John Turner Jan Deveny Tom Lawson D. Van Blaricom Glenn Dunnam **Lawrence Loveless** Herbert Vetter Gary Edwards **Terence Mangan** Ron Waldner William Ellis John Mansfield Albert Watts Larry Erickson Joe Matthews William Wiester Gene Williams Mark Ericks Arthur McGehee Jake Evans John Wurner Dave McQuery Patrick Fitzsimons George Miller Ray Fjetland **Neil Moloney**

Larry Mount

PAST PRESIDENTS

1962-63	Clifford Payne	1988-89	Don Pierce
	Former Chief, Spokane		Former Chief, Bellingham
1963-64	Pete Harrison	1989-90	Larry Erickson
	Former Sheriff, Benton County		Former Sheriff, Spokane County
1964-65	James Skaggs	1990-91	Jan Deveny
	Former Chief, Mercer Island		Former Chief, Mercer Island
1965-66	Donald Jennings	1991-92	Larry Mount
	Former Sheriff, Snohomish County		Former Sheriff, Whatcom County
1966-67	Charles Zittle	1992-93	Pleas Green
	Former Chief, Tacoma		Former Chief, Yakima
1697-68	Jack Porter	1993-94	Steve Tomson
	Former Sheriff, King County		Former Sheriff, Whitman County
1968-69	Hugh Darby	1994-95	Alan Wallis
	Former Chief, Renton		Former Chief, Renton
1969-70	Richard Nickell	1995-96	Pat Jones
	Former Sheriff, Chelan County		Former Sheriff, Kitsap County
1970-71	Frank Patterson	1996-97	Randy Hamilton
	Former Chief, Everett		Former Chief, Chehalis
1971-72	Robert Barret	1997-98	Gary Edwards
	Former Sheriff, Kittitas County		Former Sheriff, Thurston County
1972-73	Nick Giardina	1998-99	Lockheed Reader
	Former Chief, Bellevue		Former Chief, Puyallup
1973-74	William Closner	1999-00	Doug Blair
	Former Sheriff, Skamania County		Former Sheriff, Yakima County
1974-75	Wayne Hendren	2000-01	Dave Cooper
	Former Chief, Spokane		Former Chief, Sedro Woolley
1975-76	Bill Webb	2001-02	Dale Brandland
	Former Sheriff, Pacific County		Former Sheriff, Whatcom County
1976-77	James McMahon	2002-03	Don Lane
	Former Chief, Bothell		Former Chief, Wapato
1977-78	Gene Cotton	2003-04	Dan LaRoche
	Former Sheriff, Clark County		Former Sheriff, Douglas County
1978-79	Jack LaRue	2004-05	James Scharf
	Former Chief, Yakima		Former Chief, Everett
1979-80	Ray Fjetland	2005-06	Craig Thayer
	Former Sheriff, Whitman County		Former Sheriff, Stevens County
1980-81	Mike Shanahan	2006-07	Randall Carroll
	Former Chief, University of WA		Former Chief, Bellingham
1981-82	Robert Dodge	2007-08	Richard Lathim
	Former Sheriff, Snohomish County		Sheriff, Franklin County
1982-83	Lawrence Loveless	2008-09	Colleen Wilson
	Former Chief, Ellensburg		Chief, Port of Seattle
1983-84	Larry Erickson	2009-10	John Didion
	Former Sheriff, Spokane County		Former Sheriff, Pacific County
1984-85	Terry Mangan	2010-11	Bruce Bjork
	Former Chief, Bellingham		Former Chief, WA Fish and Wildlife
1985-86	William Weister	2011-12	Sue Rahr
	Former Sheriff, Lewis County		Former Sheriff, King County
1986-87	Leland Davis	2012-13	Ed Holmes
	Former Chief, Vancouver		Chief, Mercer Island
1987-88	SR Johnston	2013-14	Ozzie Knezovich
	Former Sheriff, Mason County		Sheriff, Spokane County
	Former Chief, Shelton		

CONFERENCE SPONSORS



Cops for Hire

• Premier Level Sponsor



Business of Policing & Police Coach

• Bronze Level Sponsor



Lexipol

• Bronze Level Sponsor



Public Safety Testing

• New Member / First Time Attendee Dinner



BI Incorporated

• Tuesday Lunch



Motorola

• Wednesday Lunch



Leads Online

• Legal Update Breakfast



Bratwear

• Conference Refreshments



Fight Crime: Invest in Kids

• Conference Refreshments



Appriss

• Conference Refreshments



Legend ID

• Conference Name Badges



Intrado

Conference Training

CAMPBELL'S FACILITY LAYOUT



MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2014

Suggested Attire: Business Casual

Start Time	End Time	Function	Location
12:00 PM	6:00 PM	Conference Registration	Foyer
3:00 PM	5:00 PM	WA State Fusion Center Board	Stehekin A
4:30 PM	6:00 PM	Finance and Personnel Committee	Edmonds
5:00 PM	7:00 PM	NW Association of Tribal Officers (Members Only)	Stehekin B
6:00 PM	7:30 PM	New Member / First Time Attendee Dinner (By Invitation)	River

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2014

Suggested Attire: Business Casual

Start Time	End Time	Function	Location
7:30 AM	4:00 PM	Conference Registration	Foyer
8:00 AM	9:00 AM	Committee Meetings	
		 Small Agency 	River
		 Model Policy 	Park
		 Law Enforcement Training 	East/West
9:00 AM	10:30 AM	Committee Meetings	
		 Accreditation Commission 	Park
		 Traffic Safety 	River
		 Membership 	East/West
		 University Policing 	Stehekin A
		 Intelligence/Homeland Security 	Stehekin B
10:30 AM	12:00 PM	Committee Meetings	
		 Boating Safety 	River
		 Indian Country Law Enforcement 	Stehekin B
		 Professional Services 	Park
		 Corrections 	East/West
		 Technology 	Stehekin A
12:00 PM	1:00 PM	Opening Lunch	Centennial
		 Welcome and Introductions 	
		 Sponsor Comments 	
		 Welcome from Sheriff Brian Burnett 	
		 Welcome from Campbell's Resort 	
1:00 PM	2:00 PM	General Session	Stehekin
		 Crash Logic Partnership—Ty Parker and 	
		Mitch Barker (10)	
		 LCB Update—Assistant Chief Johnson (15) 	
		 CJTC Update—Sue Rahr (15) 	
		 FirstNet—Bill Schrier (10) 	
2:00 PM	3:00 PM	Legislative Agenda Briefing (Agenda on Page 12)	Stehekin
3:00 PM	4:30 PM	Executive Board Meeting (Agenda on Page 13)	Stehekin
4:30 PM	5:00 PM	Resolutions Committee	Edmonds
6:00 PM	8:00 PM	President's Reception	Centennial

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2014

Suggested Attire: Business Casual

Start Time	End Time	Function	Location
7:00 AM	7:50 AM	LAW Meeting	Edmonds
7:30 AM	4:00 PM	Conference Registration	Foyer
8:00 AM	10:00 AM	General Business Meeting (Agenda on Page 14)	Stehekin
10:00 AM	10:00 AM 12:00 PM	Blue Courage Michael Nila, Founder, Blue Courage Sue Rahr, Director, CJTC Dave Bales, Deputy Director, CJTC Blue Courage is a program that draws on relevant, proven literature and research on human effectiveness, positive psychology, leadership development and neuroscience to institutionalize the heartset, mindset, skillset, and toolset of our police officers. Learn how this program has been integrated into BLEA and how LE leaders can use it	Stehekin
		to transform the culture in their agency.	
12:00 PM	1:00 PM	 Presentation of Accreditation Awards Special Olympics Presentation 	Centennia
1:00 PM	5:00 PM	Social Media and Crisis Response—Now is Too Late! • Gerald Baron, Agincourt Strategies, LLC • Bill Boyd, Coastal Industrial Services Every major event from the local to national level is making it clear that the internet and social media have changed law enforcement forever. Monitoring the chatter on social media has become essential to effective response and situational awareness. Communicating law enforcement activities quickly has become necessary to provide the media and public with correct information and prevent others from seizing the narrative for their own purposes.	Stehekin
		But, law enforcement use has significant challenges. Social media can help, and it can hurt. This session will deal specifically with situational awareness and public communication, with the unprecedented opportunities and very real dangers. You will leave with a clear understanding of why using, monitoring and communicating through social media is no longer an option. You will also have a clear picture on the obstacles and challenges and have questions answered about integrating social media and digital	
6:00 PM	6:30 PM	communications into your current operations. Pre-Dinner Social	Centennia
	n:su PIVI	FIE-DIMMEL SOCIAL	Centennia

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2014

Suggested Attire: Business Casual

Start Time	End Time	Function	Location
7:30 AM	8:00 AM	Conference Evaluation Meeting	Edmonds
8:00 AM	10:00 AM	Legal Update Breakfast	Centennial
		 Buffet Opens at 8:00 AM 	
		 Legal Update Begins at 8:30 AM 	
		Drawing for iPad Air 2 – Must be Present to Win!	
10:00 AM		Chiefs' Meeting (Agenda on Page 15)	Stehekin B
10:00 AM		Sheriffs' Meeting (Agenda on Page 15)	Stehekin A
10:00 AM		Jail Managers' Meeting (Agenda on Page 15)	East/West
11:00 AM		To Go Lunches Available	Foyer

HOST AGENCY

THANK YOU TO OUR HOST AGENCY FOR YOUR OUTSTANDING HOSPITALITY



DRAFT LEGISLATIVE AGENDA FOR CONSIDERATION

WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF SHERIFFS AND POLICE CHIEFS

2015 DRAFT LEGISLATIVE AGENDA

As recommended to the membership by the Legislative Committee & Executive Board

LAW AND JUSTICE DAY

JANUARY 20, 2015 | 9:00 AM | COLUMBIA ROOM

Body-Worn Cameras

Advancements in technology now enable law enforcement agencies to equip their officers with body-worn cameras. Body-worn cameras offer additional information regarding interactions between law enforcement officers and the public. The current state of laws impede, rather than encourage, law enforcement's use of this technology. WASPC will work with the Legislature to craft legislation that removes barriers to law enforcement agencies' use of body-worn cameras.

Improve Sex Offender Registration Laws

While Washington maintains one of the most advanced sex offender registration and monitoring systems in the nation, certain provisions have been identified for improvement and to better comply with federal requirements. WASPC is seeking legislation that would make technical and policy changes to Washington's sex offender registration system.

Authorize the Use of Warrant Officers in Cities with a Population of Less than 400,000

Existing law authorizes cities with a population over 400,000 to employ warrant officers. A warrant officer is limited-commission officer with the authority to serve local court warrants, subpoenas and court orders such as domestic violence and anti-harassment orders. WASPC is seeking legislation that authorizes cities with a population less than 400,000 to employ warrant officers.

Continue Funding for Statewide Public Safety Programs

WASPC administers a number of important public safety programs on behalf of the State of Washington, including Uniform Crime Reporting, Jail Booking and Reporting, Crime Victim Notification, Auto Theft Prevention, and Sex Offender Address Verification. These programs are essential information programs for state and local law enforcement and help those agencies provide community safety services. These programs are also widely used by the general public in their efforts to remain safe.

Questions:

Please direct questions to James McMahan, WASPC Policy Director, (360) 486.2394 or james@waspc.org.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING CAMPBELL'S RESORT | CHELAN, WA NOVEMBER 18, 2014 | 3:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:

- Presidential Remarks & Introductions—President Olsen
- Approval of Minutes—President Olsen

REPORTS:

- Finance & Personnel Committee—Chief Ken Thomas
 - Adopt Personnel Manual Revisions
 - Adopt Financial Policy Manual
 - 2015 General Fund Budget
- Standing Committee Reports—To be provided at the General Business Meeting on November 19, 2014

OLD BUSINESS:

- Law Enforcement Training Committee—Mitch Barker
- Accelerated Building Payoff—Mitch Barker

NEW BUSINESS:

- Accreditation Commission Positions—Mike Painter
- Accreditation Award Recommendations—Mike Painter
- Police CEO 101—Mitch Barker
- Eyewitness Identification Model Policy—James McMahan and Mitch Barker

GOOD OF THE ORDER:

- Approval of Membership—Chief Rex Caldwell, via written correspondence
- 2015 Executive Board Meeting Schedule—Reminder
 - January 14, 2015, WASPC Office, Lacey
 - March 18, 2015, WASPC Office, Lacey
 - May 19, 2015, Spokane Convention Center, Spokane

ADJOURN:

GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA

WASPC GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING **2014 FALL TRAINING CONFERENCE** CAMPBELL'S RESORT | CHELAN, WA **WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2014 | 8:00 A.M.**

1. Call to Order

- Presidential Remarks
- Approval of Minutes from May 22, 2014 Meeting

2. Resolutions

3. Committee Reports (Approval Required)

- Boating Safety (Benedict, Crown)
- Corrections (Scott, Straub)
- Finance & Personnel (Thomas)
- Homeland Security/ Intelligence (Knezovich, Thomas)
- Indian Country Law Enforcement (Botzheim, Gilliland)
- Law Enforcement Training (Knezovich)
- Legislative (Cook, Strachan)

- Membership (Caldwell, Rahr)
- Model Policy (Vinson, Metzger)
- NIBRS Advisory (Hernandez, Shay)
- Professional Services (Jones, Myers)
- Sex Offender Notification & Registration (Brown, Burnett)
- Small Agency (Bowers)
- Technology (TBD)
- Traffic Safety (Drake, Scott)
- University Policing (Sorger, Walters)

4. Liaison Reports (No Approval Required)

- Explorers (Gaskill)
- Jail Managers Forum (Newlin)
- LE Torch Run (Caldwell)
- LEIRA (Shook)

- LInX (Furner)
- Legal Advisors (Gleason)
- Past Presidents (Knezovich)

5. Business

- 2014-2016 Strategic Intentions (Approval Required)
- Capital Punishment
- WSP Accident Analytics Demonstration—Lana Smith and James Morelli

6. Announcements

7. Adjourn

CHIEFS' MEETING AGENDA

CHIEFS' MEETING CAMPBELL'S RESORT, STEHEKIN B | CHELAN, WA NOVEMBER 20, 2014 | 10:00 A.M.

- Roundtable Discussion
 - Community Trust
- Brainstorm Discussion Topics for May Meeting

JAIL MANAGERS' MEETING AGENDA

JAIL MANAGERS MEETING CAMPBELL'S RESORT, EAST/WEST ROOM | CHELAN, WA NOVEMBER 20, 2014 | 10:00 A.M.

- Introductions—Ned Newlin, Facilitator
- DOC Presentation-PREA Jail Assessments
- Statewide Adult Corrections Needs Assessment
- PREA "Circular" Audits
- WSIN—Master Telephone Index
- Suboxone in Jails
- DUIs and Independent Blood Draws
- SAVIN/VINE Update
- Sentencing Guidelines Commission Work/Update
- Roundtable Discussion

SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION MEETING AGENDA

WASHINGTON STATE SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION CAMPBELL'S RESORT, STEHEKIN A | CHELAN, WA NOVEMBER 20, 2014 | 10:00 A.M.

Call to Order

- Call to Order—Sheriff Gene Dana
- Pledge of Allegiance—Sheriff Mark Nelson
- Opening Prayer—Sheriff Mark Nelson
- Presidential Remarks & Self Introductions Sheriff Gene Dana

Minutes/Reports

- Approval of Minutes from November 2013 Meeting—Sheriff Gene Dana
- Treasurer's Report—Sheriff John Snaza

Presentation

• Recognition of Retiring Sheriffs—Sheriff Gene Dana (20 minutes)

Business

- WASPC Update—Mitch Barker (10 minutes)
- Pocket Badge Order—Jamie Yoder
- Sheriff Involvement on Committees and Boards—Sheriff Casey Salisbury (10 minutes)

Roundtable Discussion

Next Meeting

• Set 2015-2016 Meeting Schedule

ATTENDEE ROSTER (as of November 4, 2014)

Aberdeen Police Department

Bob Torgerson, Chief rtorgerson@aberdeenwa.gov

Algona Police Department

Lee Gaskill, Chief leeg@algonawa.gov

Anacortes Police Department

Bonnie Bowers, Chief bonnieb@cityofanacortes.org

Appriss, Inc.

Ray Atencio, Sales Representative ratencio@appriss.com

Ty Parker, VP Business Development tparker@appriss.com

Auburn Police Department

Bob Lee, Chief hshaw@auburnwa.gov

Bainbridge Island Police Department

Matthew Hamner, Chief mhamner@bainbridgewa.gov

Battle Ground Police Department

Roy Butler, Lieutenant roy.butler@cityofbg.org

Bob Richardson, Chief bob.richardson@cityofbg.org

Bellevue Police Department

JJ Jolliffe, Deputy Chief jjolliffe@bellevuewa.gov

Jerry Litzau, Major jlitzau@bellevuewa.gov

Patrick Spak, Major pspak@bellevuewa.gov

Bellingham Police Department

Cliff Cook, Chief crcook@cob.org

David Doll, Deputy Chief ddoll@cob.org

Mike Johnston, Lieutenant mjohnston@cob.org

Bob Vander Yacht, Lieutenant / PIO Rvanderyacht@cob.org

Benton County Sheriff's Office

Steve Keane, Sheriff steven.keane@co.benton.wa.us

Jon Law, Corrections Bureau Commander jon.law@co.benton.wa.us

Black Diamond Police Department

Jamey Kiblinger, Chief jkiblinger@ci.blackdiamond.wa.us

Blue Courage

Michael Nila, Founder michael@bluecourage.com

BNSF Railway Police

Mark Geers, Deputy Chief mark.geers@bnsf.com

Greg Sandsness, Corridor Chief greg.sandsness@bnsf.com

Bonney Lake Police Department

Dana Powers, Chief powerd@co.bonney-lake.wa.us

Bothell Police Department

Clint Beck, Sergeant clint.beck@ci.bothell.wa.us

Cedric Collins, Sergeant cedric.collins@ci.bothell.wa.us

Carol Cummings, Chief carol.cummings@ci.bothell.wa.us

Mike Johnson, Captain mike.johnson@ci.bothell.wa.us

Denise Nielsen, Captain denise.nielsen@ci.bothell.wa.us

Ken Seuberlich, Sergeant ken.seuberlich@ci.bothell.wa.us

Bremerton Police Department

James Burchett, Captain
James.Burchett@ci.bremerton.wa.us

Pete Fisher, Lieutenant Pete.Fisher@ci.bremerton.wa.us

Steven Strachan, Chief Steven.Strachan@ci.bremerton.wa.us

Camas Police Department

Mitch Lackey, Chief mlackey@cityofcamas.us

Shyla Nelson, Captain snelson@cityofcamas.us

Centralia Police Department

Bob Berg, Chief rberg@cityofcentralia.com

Chehalis Tribal Police Department

Ralph Wyman, Director of Public Safety rwyman@chehalistribe.org

Chelan County Jail

Curt Lutz, Director Curt.Lutz@co.chelan.wa.us

Chelan County Sheriff's Office

Brian Burnett, Sheriff sheriff@co.chelan.wa.us

Dave Helvey, Chief sheriff@co.chelan.wa.us

Jason Mathews, Chief sheriff@co.chelan.wa.us

John Wisemore, Undersheriff sheriff@co.chelan.wa.us

Clallam County Sheriff's Office

Bill Benedict, Sheriff bbenedict@co.clallam.wa.us

Ron Cameron, Chief Criminal Deputy rcameron@co.clallam.wa.us

Ron Peregrin, Undersheriff rperegrin@co.clallam.wa.us

Clark County Sheriff's Office

Ric Bishop, Chief ric.bishop@clark.wa.gov

Mike Evans, Chief mike.evans@clark.wa.gov

Garry Lucas, Sheriff garry.lucas@clark.wa.gov

Columbia County Sheriff's Office

Rocky Miller, Sheriff rocky_miller@co.columbia.wa.us

Coupeville Marshals Office

Rick Norrie, Marshal rickn@co.island.wa.us

Cowlitz County Sheriff's Office

Mark Nelson, Sheriff nelsonm@co.cowlitz.wa.us

Cowlitz County Corrections

Marin Fox Hight, Director foxhightm@co.cowlitz.wa.us

Des Moines Police Department

George Delgado, Chief gdelgado@desmoineswa.gov

Duvall Police Department

Carey Hert, Chief carey.hert@duvallwa.gov

Eastern Washington University PD

Gary Gasseling, Deputy Chief ggasseling@ewu.edu

Timothy Walters, Chief twalters@ewu.edu

Edmonds Police Department

Don Anderson, Assistant Chief don.anderson@edmondswa.gov

Ellensburg Police Department

Dale Miller, Chief millerd@ci.ellensburg.wa.us

Ephrata Police Department

Mike Warren, Chief mwarren@ephrata.org

Everett Police Department

Deb Coleman, Detective dcoleman@everettwa.gov

Evergreen State College Police Department

Ed Sorger, Chief sorgere@evergreen.edu

FBI—Seattle

Robert Deardorff, ASAC robert.deardorff@ic.fbi.gov

Frank Montoya, SAC beverly.godfrey@ic.fbi.gov

Fight Crime: Invest in Kids

Laura Wells, State Director lwells@fightcrime.org

Franklin County Sheriff's Office

Richard Lathim, Sheriff rlathim@co.franklin.wa.us

Rick Long, Captain rlong@co.franklin.wa.us

Rick Rochleau, Captain rrochleau@co.franklin.wa.us

Garfield County Sheriff's Office

Ben Keller, Sheriff bkeller@co.garfield.wa.us Steve Krouse, Chief Deputy skrouse@co.garfield.wa.us

Grandview Police Department

Kal Fuller, Chief kal.fuller@co.yakima.wa.us

Granger Police Department

Robert Perales, Chief robert.perales@co.yakima.wa.us

Grant County Sheriff's Office

Tom Jones, Sheriff tjones@co.grant.wa.us

Ken Jones, Chief Deputy kjones@grantcountywa.gov

Joe Kriete, Corrections Chief Deputy jkriete@grantcountywa.gov

Dave Ponozzo, Undersheriff dponozzo@co.grant.wa.us

Ryan Rectenwald, Chief Deputy rrectenwald@grantcountywa.gov

Grays Harbor County Sheriff's Office

Rick Scott, Sheriff rscott@co.grays-harbor.wa.us

Hoquiam Police Department

Jeff Myers, Chief jmyers@cityofhoquiam.com

Don Wertanen, Deputy Chief dwertanen@cityofhoquiam.com

Island County Sheriff's Office

Mark Brown, Sheriff markb@co.island.wa.us

Kalama Police Department

Randy Gibson, Chief rgibson@kalamapolice.com

Kalispel Tribal Police

James Wynecoop, Chief jwynecoop@kalispeltribe.com

Kelso Police Department

Andy Hamilton, Chief kpdah@kelso.gov

Kennewick Police Department

Ken Hohenberg, Chief ken.hohenberg@ci.kennewick.wa.us

Craig Littrell, Commander craig.littrell@ci.kennewick.wa.us

Kent Police Department

Michael Armstrong, Corrections Sergeant marmstrong@kentwa.gov

Derek Kammerzell, Assistant Chief dkammerzell@kentwa.gov

Rafael Padilla, Assistant Chief rpadilla@kentwa.gov

Ken Thomas, Chief kthomas@kentwa.gov

Sara Wood, Research/Development Analyst swood@kentwa.gov

King CO Dept. of Adult/Juvenile Detention

William Hayes, Director william.hayes@kingcounty.gov

King County Sheriff's Office

Jim Pugel, Chief Deputy jim.pugel@kingcounty.gov

Kirkland Police Department

Robert Balkema, Lieutenant bbalkema@kirklandwa.gov

Eric Olsen, Chief eolsen@kirklandwa.gov

Michael Ursino, Captain mursino@kirklandwa.gov

Kitsap County Sheriff's Office

Steve Boyer, Sheriff Sboyer@co.kitsap.wa.us Ned Newlin, Chief of Corrections nnewlin@co.kitsap.wa.us

Gary Simpson, Undersheriff gsimpson@co.kitsap.wa.us

Kittitas County Sheriff's Office

Gene Dana, Sheriff gene.dana@co.kittitas.wa.us

Paula Hoctor, Jail Commander paula.hoctor@co.kittitas.wa.us

Clay Myers, Undersheriff clay.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

Klickitat County Sheriff's Office

Rick McComas, Sheriff Rickm@klickitatcounty.org

Lacey Police Department

Dusty Pierpoint, Chief dpierpoi@ci.lacey.wa.us

Joe Upton, Commander jupton@ci.lacey.wa.us

Lake Forest Park Police Department

Paul Armbrust, Captain parmbrust@cityoflfp.com

Lewis County Sheriff's Office

Rob Snaza, Undersheriff Robert.Snaza@lewiscountywa.gov

Lexipol LLC

Janet Perez, Regional Support Manager jperez@lexipol.com

Lincoln County Sheriff's Office

Wade Magers, Sheriff wmagers@co.lincoln.wa.us

Brian Telford, Chief Criminal Deputy btelford@co.lincoln.wa.us

Kelly Watkins, Undersheriff kwatkins@co.lincoln.wa.us

Longview Police Department

Mary Chennault, Administrative Manager mary.chennault@ci.longview.wa.us

Jim Duscha, Chief jim.duscha@ci.longview.wa.us

Deborah Johnson, Captain debbie.johnson@ci.longview.wa.us

Lummi Nation Police Department

Ralph Long, Assistant Chief ralphl@lummi-nsn.gov

Lynden Police Department

John Billester, Deputy Chief billesterj@lyndenwa.org

Jack Foster, Chief fosterja@lyndenwa.org

Lynnwood Police Department

James Nelson, Commander jnelson@ci.lynnwood.wa.us

Marysville Police Department

Rick Smith, Chief mvanderwalker@marysvillewa.gov

Mason County Sheriff's Office

Jim Barrett, Undersheriff JimB@co.mason.wa.us

Ryan Spurling, Chief Criminal Deputy rspurling@co.mason.wa.us

Casey Salisbury, Sheriff caseys@co.mason.wa.us

Mattawa Police Department

John Turley, Chief chief@cityofmattawa.com

Medina Police Department

Steve Burns, Chief sburns@medina-wa.gov

Mercer Island Police Department

Leslie Burns, Services Commander Leslie.Burns@mercergov.org

Ed Holmes, Chief of Police ed.holmes@mercergov.org

Mill Creek Police Department

Ken Neaville, Commander 116@cityofmillcreek.com

Monroe Police Department

Ken Ginnard, Deputy Chief kginnard@ci.monroe.wa.us

Tim Quenzer, Chief tquenzer@ci.monroe.wa.us

Mountlake Terrace Police Department

Pete Caw, Assistant Chief pcaw@ci.mlt.wa.us

Greg Wilson, Chief gwilson@ci.mlt.wa.us

Mukilteo Police Department

Rex Caldwell, Chief r.caldwell@ci.mukilteo.wa.us

Chuck Macklin, Commander c.macklin@ci.mukilteo.wa.us

Nooksack Tribal Police Department

Rory Gilliland, Chief rgilliland@nooksack-nsn.gov

Normandy Park Police Department

Chris Gaddis, Chief chrisg@ci.normandy-park.wa.us

Northwest HIDTA

Dave Rodriguez, Director DRodriguez@nw.hidta.org

Oak Harbor Police Deaprtment

Ed Green, Chief egreen@oakharbor.org

Olympia Police Department

Paul Lower, Lieutenant plower@ci.olympia.wa.us

Omak Police Department

Larry Schreckengast, Chief opd401@omakcity.com

Orting Police Department

Bill Drake, Chief wdrake@cityoforting.org

Othello Police Department

David Rehaume, Assistant Chief drehaume@othellowa.gov

Phil Schenck, Chief pschenck@othellowa.gov

Pacific Police Department

John Calkins, Chief jcalkins@ci.pacfic.wa.us

Pacific County Sheriff's Office

Scott Johnson, Sheriff sjohnson@co.pacific.wa.us

Pasco Police Deptartment

Bob Metzger, Chief metzgerb@pasco-wa.gov

Pe Ell Marshal's Office

Michael Hartnett, Marshal peellmarshal@centurytel.net Scholarship Recipient

Pend Oreille County Sheriff's Office

Alan Botzheim, Sheriff abotzheim@pendoreille.org

Pierce County Sheriff's Department

Paul Pastor, Sheriff ppastor@co.pierce.wa.us

Port of Seattle Police Department

Colleen Wilson, Chief macnab.c@portseattle.org

Pullman Police Department

Gary Jenkins, Chief gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov

Puyallup Police Department

Bryan Jeter, Chief bjeter@ci.puyallup.wa.us

Raymond Police Department

Chuck Spoor, Chief cspoor@raymondpolice.com

Ridgefield Police Department

Roy Rhine, Lieutenant roy.rhine@ci.ridgefield.wa.us

Saint Martin's University

Howard Thronson, Director of Public Safety hthronson@stmartin.edu

Sauk Suiattle Tribal Police Department

Claude Cox, Chief ccox@sauk-suiattle.com Scholarship Recipient

Seattle Police Department

Carmen Best, Deputy Chief carmen.best@seattle.gov

Tag Gleason, Assistant Chief Tag.Gleason@seattle.gov

Virginia Gleason, Strategic Advisor virginia.gleason@seattle.gov

Paul McDonagh, Assistant Chief paul.mcdonagh@seattle.gov

Kathleen O'Toole, Chief kathleen.otoole@seattle.gov

Selah Police Department

Richard Hayes, Chief rhayes@ci.selah.wa.us

Eric Steen, Deputy Chief esteen@ci.selah.wa.us

Sequim Police Department

Sheri Crain, Deputy Chief of Police scrain@sequimwa.gov

Bill Dickinson, Chief bdickinson@sequimwa.gov

Shelton Police Department

Darrin Moody, Chief dmoody@ci.shelton.wa.us

Shoalwater Bay Police

Robin Souvenir, Chief rsouvenir@shoalwaterbay-nsn.gov

Shoreline Community College

Linda Forst, Professor lforst@shoreline.edu

Skagit County Sheriff's Office

Will Reichardt, Sheriff willr@co.skagit.wa.us

Charlie Wend, Jail Commander cwend@co.skagit.wa.us

Snohomish County Sheriff's Office

Nelson Beazley, Bureau Chief nelson.beazley@snoco.org

Robert Beidler, Chief Rob.Beidler@snoco.org

Ty Trenary, Sheriff ty.trenary@snoco.org

Snoqualmie Police Department

Steve McCulley, Chief dmihelich@ci.snoqualmie.wa.us

Social Media & Crisis Response

Gerald Baron, Speaker gerald.baron@agincourt.us

Bill Boyd, Speaker chiefb22enator@gmail.com

South Correctional Entity (SCORE)

Jim Kelly, Deputy Director JKelly@scorejail.org

Spokane County Detention Services

John McGrath, Director jmcgrath@spokanecounty.org

Spokane County Sheriff's Office

Ozzie Knezovich, Sheriff oknezovich@spokanesheriff.org

Spokane Valley Police Department

Rick VanLeuven, Chief rvanleuven@spokanesheriff.org

Steilacoom Public Safety

Ron Schaub, Director of Public Safety ron.schaub@ci.steilacoom.wa.us

Stevens County Sheriff's Office

Kendle Allen, Sheriff kallen@co.stevens.wa.us

Stillaguamish Police Department

Bill Henber, Captain bhebner@stillypd.org

Joe Orford, Chief jorford@stillypd.org

Sumner Police Department

Brad Moericke, Chief bradm@ci.sumner.wa.us

Sunnyside Police Department

Albert Escalera, Chief aescalera@sunnyside-wa.gov

Suquamish Tribal Police Department

Mike Lasnier, Chief Mike.Lasnier@gmail.com

Swinomish Police Department

Glenn Hutchings, Acting Chief ghutchings@swinomish.nsn.us

Thurston County Sheriff's Office

Dave Pearsall, Chief Deputy pearsad@co.thurston.wa.us

Todd Thoma, Chief Deputy thomat@co.thurston.wa.us

Brad Watkins, Chief Deputy watkinb@co.thurston.wa.us

John Snaza, Sheriff snazaj@co.thurston.wa.us

Tumwater Police Department

Jon Weiks, Commander tpdtraining@ci.tumwater.wa.us

Twisp Police Department

Paul Budrow, Chief policechief@townoftwisp.com

U. S. Marshals Service

Craig Thayer, U.S. Marshal craig.thayer@usdoj.gov

U.S. Attorney's Office, Western District

Sean Tepfer, Law Enforcement Coordinator sean.tepfer@usdoj.gov

U.S. Attorney's Office, Eastern District

Mike Ormsby, United States Attorney michael.c.ormsby@usdoj.gov

Steven Tomson, LEC Chief steven.tomson@usdoj.gov

Vancouver Police Department

James McElvain, Chief carie.wright@cityofvancouver.us

Chris Sutter, Assistant Chief chris.sutter@citvofvancouver.us

WA Criminal Justice Training Commission

Tisha Jones, Certification Manager tjones@cjtc.state.wa.us

Sue Rahr, Executive Director srahr@citc.state.wa.us

WA Department of Corrections

Stephen Sinclair, Assistant Secretary-Prisons sdsinclair@doc1.wa.gov

WA Department of Natural Resources

Larry Raedel, Chief larry.raedel@dnr.wa.gov

WA Dept. of Fish & Wildlife Police

Steve Crown, Chief steven.crown@dfw.wa.gov

WA Employment Security Department

Dan Devoe, Chief Investigator ddevoe@esd.wa.gov

WA Gambling Commission

Gary Drumheller, Special Agent in Charge Gary.drmheller@wsgc.wa.gov

David Trujillo, Director dave.trujillo@wsgc.wa.gov

Jim Semmens, Special Agent Supervisor jim.semmens@wsgc.wa.gov

WA Office of Insurance Commissioner

Mark Couey, Director/ Special **Investigations Unit** markc@oic.wa.gov

WA Parks and Recreation

Wade Alonzo, Boating Programs Manager wade.alonzo@parks.wa.gov

Hoyle Hodges, Program Specialist hoyle.hodges@parks.wa.gov

Robert Ingram, Chief Robert.Ingram@parks.wa.gov

Wahkiakum County Sheriff's Office

Mark Howie, Sheriff howiem@co.wahkiakum.wa.us

Walla Walla County Sheriff's Office

John Turner, Sheriff jturner@co.walla-walla.wa.us

Walla Walla Police Department

Scott Bieber, Chief sbieber@wallawallawa.gov

Washington Counties Risk Pool

Jill Lowe, Loss Control jill@wcrp.wa.gov

Washington State Patrol

Shawn Berry, Assistant Chief shawn.berry@wsp.wa.gov

Mark Brogan, Captain Mark.brogan@wsp.wa.gov

Randy Drake, District Commander Randy.Drake@wsp.wa.gov

Chris Gundermann, Assistant Chief chris.gundermann@wsp.wa.gov

Curt Hattell, Deputy Chief curt.hattell@wsp.wa.gov

Rob Huss, Captain rob.huss@wsp.wa.gov

Scott McCoy, Captain Scott.McCoy@wsp.wa.gov

Ron Rupke, Assistant Chief Ronald.Rupke@wsp.wa.gov

Jeffrey Sass, Captain jeff.sass@wsp.wa.gov

Timothy Winchell, Captain tim.winchell@wsp.wa.gov

Washington Traffic Safety Commission

Darrin Grondel, Director gnelson@wtsc.wa.gov

MJ Haught, Program Manager mjhaught@wtsc.wa.gov

Washougal Police Department

Allen Cook, Commander Allen.Cook@cityofwashougal.us

WASPC

Mitch Barker, Executive Director mbarker@waspc.org

James McMahan, Policy Director james@waspc.org

Mike Painter, Director of Prof. Services mpainter@waspc.org

Wenatchee Police Department

Tom Robbins, Chief trobbins@wenatcheewa.gov

West Richland Police Department

Brian McElroy, Chief bmcelroy@westrichland.org

Western States Information Network

Rich Wiley, Law Enforcement Coordinator rwiley@wsin.riss.net

Westport Police Department

Tracy Rosenow, Chief police_chief@ci.westport.wa.us

Whatcom County Sheriff's Office

Bill Elfo, Sheriff belfo@co.whatcom.wa.us

Winlock Police Department

Terry Williams, Chief wpd@toledotel.com

WA Liquor Control Board

Steve Johnson, Deputy Chief Steve.Johnson@LCB.WA.Gov

Justin Nordhorn, Chief Justin.Nordhorn@LCB.WA.GOV

WSU - DGSS

Mike Gaffney, Director mjgaffney@wsu.edu

Yakima County Sheriff's Office

Brian Winter, Lieutenant brian.winter@co.yakima.wa.us

WASPC SERGEANTS AT ARMS AND CONFERENCE STAFF



Glen Hutchings, Acting Chief Swinomish Police Department



Kim Goodman Admin. Services Director kgoodman@waspc.org



Kevin Carle, Undersheriff Franklin County Sheriff's Office



Jamie Yoder **Executive Assistant** jyoder@waspc.org



Rick Rochleau, Captain Franklin County Sheriff's Office



Betty Oliveira Financial Technician boliveira@waspc.org



Rocky Yeung **IT Systems Specialist** ryeung@waspc.org

CONFERENCE EVALUATION

WASPC strives to provide valuable conference experiences for our members. Please help us to continue to provide exceptional conferences. Your feedback is greatly appreciated. Conference surveys can be completed at https://adobeformscentral.com/?f=rvdwSEHi7lo7Qe%2AijiAmmw.



Scan this QR Code to complete the conference evaluation.



WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF SHERIFFS AND POLICE CHIEFS

3060 WILLAMETTE DRIVE NE | LACEY, WA 98516 (360) 486-2380 | WWW.WASPC.ORG